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St Leonards NSW 2065
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Greengate Property Group Ref: Concept Plan ESD Report
Level 1, 156 Gloucester Street
Sydney, NSW 2000 15/09/2009

Attention: Ms E. Geldres

Re: Cardinal Freeman Village
Masterplan Documentation

Dear Elizabeth,

Cundall writes to advise that the masterplanning implications associated with the Village Green Precinct and
Care Precinct have been considered and adequately addressed within the Cundall Concept Plan ESD
Report. All stages of the master plan document will follow the BCA Section J requirements outlined in
Section 4.2 of the ESD Report.

The report has been compiled to address the issues raised in the Director General’s report.
Please contact the undersigned if additional information is required.

Yours Sincerely
Cundall

Adam Shor
ESD Consultant
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Please refer to CMP contained in Volume 5, Appendix N
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